Chatham County Republican Committee Quarterly Meeting - MINUTES

April 20, 2023

Time: 6:41pm
By: Brittany Brown
By: Dean Burnette
By: Brittany Brown
Total Committee Votes Available = 57 # Voting Members Present: 51 # By Proxy: 6 Quorum? Yes # Visitors: 27 Total In-Person Attendance: 78
Jasmine Polley motioned that item VIII on the agenda – a vote for District 5 Chair after the adjournment of the meeting was improper and should be removed. After discussion regarding the requirements to fill this vacancy, the motion was passed and VIII was removed from the agenda.
Opening 2023 Balance = \$11, 211.66 Expenses = \$3,949.45 Ending Balance as at 4/20/23 = \$8,628.81
Review of timing and logistics. Recommendation made to carpool with other delegates.
Jasmine Polley made a motion that the vote on the Rules changes be tabled until a more thorough summary can be issued to the County Committee for review. Motion passed. After further discussion, motion made by Colton McRae to create a subcommittee to craft this summary for distribution to the County Committee. Subcommittee to be chaired by Carol Teasley with volunteer members: Collton McRae, Jasmine Polley, Keith Padgett, TJ Burrison and Debbie Broderick.

Motion made to accept the 4 Resolutions not voted on at the County Convention on March 11. Motion amended after discussion for division. All resolutions would be voted on separately as opposed to a single group vote. Motion as amended passed Marc Moyer read resolution #1, followed by General Discussion on resolution. Motion to approve Resolution #1. Motion Tailed Marc Moyer read resolution #2, followed by General Discussion. Motion to approve Resolution #2, followed by General discussion. Motion to approve Resolution #2. Motion to approve Resolutions 3 & 4 and gave his synopsis of them as Resolutions Committee Chair followed by general discussion. Motion to approve resolution #3. Motion Tailed Mike Walters read resolutions #4. Motion to approve resolution #4. Motion Passes Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion Passes Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion Passes Motion Passes Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion Passes Motion Passes Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion read red bull inside a circle won the vote. Britany Brown will work with graphic artist to refine and finalize new logo. Open Disc		٦
Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion made to approve resolution #4. Motion Passes4. Vote on New LogoThree concept logos were shown to the attendees by Ben Adams and Marc Moyer. Motion to vote for favorite concept by standing. The second logo concept showing a blue and red bull inside a circle won the vote. Brittany Brown will work with graphic artist to refine and finalize new logo.Open Discussion – District 1General discussion about district changes where some precincts are being moved to different Districts. More information will be forthcoming on finalization in June.AdjournmentTime: 8:10PM By: Marc MoyerMinutes Submitted by:Amanda Williams	3. Vote on Resolutions	 the County Convention on March 11. Motion amended after discussion for division. All resolutions would be voted on separately as opposed to a single group vote. Motion as amended passed Marc Moyer read resolution #1, followed by General Discussion on resolution. Motion to approve Resolution # 1. Motion Failed Marc Moyer read resolution # 2, followed by General discussion. Motion to approve Resolution # 2. Motion to approve Resolution # 2. Motion Passes Mike Walters read resolutions 3 & 4 and gave his synopsis of them as Resolutions Committee Chair followed by general discussion. Motion to approve resolution #3.
4. Vote on New LogoAdams and Marc Moyer. Motion to vote for favorite concept by standing. The second logo concept showing a blue and red bull inside a circle won the vote. Brittany Brown will work with graphic artist to refine and finalize new logo.Open Discussion – District 1General discussion about district changes where some precincts are being moved to different Districts. More information will be forthcoming on finalization in June.AdjournmentTime: 8:10PM By: Marc MoyerMinutes Submitted by:Amanda Williams		Mike Walters continues commentary of Resolution #4. Motion made to approve resolution #4.
Open Discussion – District 1precincts are being moved to different Districts. More information will be forthcoming on finalization in June.AdjournmentTime: 8:10PM By: Marc MoyerMinutes Submitted by:Amanda Williams	4. Vote on New Logo	Adams and Marc Moyer. Motion to vote for favorite concept by standing. The second logo concept showing a blue and red bull inside a circle won the vote. Brittany Brown will work with graphic artist to refine and finalize
Adjournment By: Marc Moyer Minutes Submitted by: Amanda Williams	Open Discussion – District 1	precincts are being moved to different Districts. More
	Adjournment	
	Minutes Submitted by:	Amanda Williams
		ТВА